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MEMORANDUM FOR: DAVID PARKER

FROM: KEN W. CLAWSON gjé—'
SUBJECT : CHARLIE ‘CHAPLIN Ly
E:;‘O
I consider it inappropriate and inadwisable for us to of
even consider the possibility of havi Charlie Chaplin -
come and meet with the President. ﬁf
. are
As you know, Charlie Chaplin made his ehtire fortune ;2
making films in the United States. Despite the It
generosity of the Nation towagﬁ”him, he|never became a ut
citizen of this country. Iq/éddition, here was considerable —_—
discussion during the 1930gé and 1940's about Chaplin's 2w
loyalty to even our form of governmen much less the Tt
government itself. “ ke
) e z;‘i
In 1952, he was refused re-entry into the U. S. by the us
Attorney General on grounds of moral turpitude. As a on
result, Chaplin denounced the nation, sold his household i
effects and vowed never to return. Despite his un- fg
guestioned artistic talents over the years, I don't ed
think anyone in the country will be able to separate ot
this gigantic artistic talent for Chaplin's decidedly vt

un-American utterances and stances.
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March 30, 1972

Dear Mr. Rockafeller:

Thask you, on behalf of the President and Mrs. Nixon,
for the kiad lavitation you have extended to them to
attend the "Salute to Charlie Chaplin®” at Philharmenic
Hall, Lincola Cester, New Fork, oa April 4.

Although their sck M they cannet be with
you at that time, they warmly appreciate your thought-
fulness of them and send thelr best wishes.

Slacerely,

David N. Parksy
Staff Assintant
to the Prestident

Mr. David Rockefeller, Jr.
1865 Broadway
New Yark, New York 10023
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